Town of Mazomanie Board Meeting Notice

The Mazomanie Town Board will meet on MONDAY, MARCH 12, 2018 at 6:30pm at the Mazomanie Town Hall, 711 West Hudson, Mazomanie, WI 53560

March 12, 2018

All items are for discussion/possible action:

- 1. Call to order/Proof of Posting. The meeting was called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Chairman Fred Wolf. Present were Supervisors Melody Moore, Stan Beuthin, Jeremy Lang and Dan Behringer and Clerk Melissa Lohre.
- 2. Approval of minutes: February 12, 2018. Motion to approve made by Behringer, second by Moore. Approved 5-0.
- 3. Approval of January and February financial reports. January deposits: \$623,644.34 (includes tax deposits). Total money in accounts as of January 31, 2018: \$995,866.26. February disbursements: \$25,631.10. February deposits: \$8,860.73. Total money in accounts as of February 28, 2018: \$497,365.37. Motion to approve January deposits and February disbursements made by Behringer, second by Beuthin. Approved 5-0.
- 4. Approval of March disbursements: Total disbursements \$18,562.37. Motion to approve made by Moore, second by Lang. Approved 5-0.
- 5. Public Input concern regarding town roads within the mobile home park and the town right away within the mobile park brought up. Do the roads in the park have the same right aways? Can the town abandon the roads? Do we know that the roads within the park are actually belonging to the town? Will put on agenda for April.
- 6. Site plan approval for Ted and Natasha Severson to build a home on Hodgson Rd, parcel #034/0806-183-9610-0. Motion to approve made by Behringer, second by Beuthin. Approved 5-0.
- 7. Site plan approval for Nick Hellenbrand to build an attached garage at 10436 Old Y Rd, parcel #034/0906-282-8370-0. Motion to approve site plan made by Moore, second by Beuthin. Approved 5-0.
- 8. Site plan discussion for Tom Vils as it pertains to driveway placement on property located behind 6125 S Mathewson Rd, parcel #034/0806-044-9000-2. Clarified with the Board that there is are restrictions as it pertains to the length of driveway.
- 9. Presentation by Chris Long on the Gateway to the Driftless area with request for letter of support from the Board. Motion to sign letter of support made by Behringer, second by Lang. Approved 5-0.
- 10. Discussion and approval of fees charged for dog and puppy licenses. Will clarify that the puppy charge will be \$13, motion made by Behringer, second by Moore. Approved 5-0.
- 11. Recommendations for Land Plan Commission member, open to Board and public. James LeVoy from the audience volunteered for the position. Motion to accept made by Beuthin, second by Lang. Approved 5-0.
- 12. Board Input—reviewed refund policy for town hall use. Will provide a refund for hall reservations only with 30 day notice. Most recently received a complaint regarding the voting booths being up during hall rental, user requested a refund. Consensus was the building is a municipal building and the voting booths are part of the building and not subject to a refund.
- 13. Upcoming Meetings:

Board meeting: April 9th, 2018 6:30 p.m.

Road Tour: April 9th, 2018 8 a.m.

Election: April 3rd, 2018 7 a.m. – 8 p.m.

14. Adjourn